POST-GRADUATE TRAINING

Westside Regional Medical Center Podiatric Medicine and Surgery Residency (PMSR/RRA) Jul. 2015 – Present Plantation, FL

Residency Director: Steven Spinner, DPM, FACFAS

3-year PMSR-RRA program with a concentration on surgery (joint replacement, external fixation, arthroscopy, trauma, tibial shaft/plafond, ankle, hind foot and forefoot reconstruction), research and wound care, with a strong emphasis and high-volume exposure to elective foot and ankle surgery. Residents are responsible for taking all emergency room call for pathology below the tibial tuberosity at both Westside Regional Medical Center and Plantation General Hospital. Residents perform 1000+ surgical cases and 2,000+ surgical procedures along with 1500+ office encounters.

EDUCATION

Barry University School of Podiatric Medicine
DPM – Doctor of Podiatric Medicine
Florida State University
B.S. – Biological Sciences

Minor – Chemistry

HONORS & AWARDS

Barry University School of Podiatric Medicine Podiatric Medicine Academic Merit-based Scholarship Dean's List for Scholastic Excellence Aug. 2011 – May 2015 Miami Shores, FL Aug. 2008 – Apr. 2011 Tallahassee, FL

Aug. 2011 – May 2015 Miami Shores, FL

EMPLOYMENT & PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Associate Podiatric Surgeon	July 23 2018 – Present
Southeast Orthopedic Specialist Inc.	Jacksonville, FL
Chief Podiatry Resident	Jun. 2017 – June 30 2018
Westside Regional Medical Center	Plantation, FL
Foot and Ankle Surgical Resident Physician	Jul. 2015 – Present
Westside Regional Medical Center	Plantation, FL
Physiology Teaching Assistant	Sep. 2012 - Apr. 2013
Barry University School of Podiatric Medicine	Miami Shores, FL
Research Lab Assistant	Jan. 2009 – Apr. 2011
Florida State University	Tallahassee, FL
Department of Biological Sciences	

Gabriel Peter Galan, DPM

COMMUNITY SERVICE & MISSION TRIPS

Yucatan Crippled Children's Project	Apr. 2017
School of Podiatric Medicine	Merida, Mexico
Barry University	

BOARDS & CERTIFICATIONS

American Heart Association Basic Life Support	Apr. 2017
American Heart Association Advanced Cardiac Life Support	Apr. 2017
American Heart Association Pediatric Advanced Life Support	Apr. 2017
National Board of Podiatric Medical Examination, Part III	Jun. 2016
National Board of Podiatric Medical Examination, Part II	Jan. 2015
Clinical Skills Patient Encounter Examination, Part II	Aug. 2014
National Board of Podiatric Medical Examination, Part I	Jul. 2013

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

American Podiatric Medical Association – Resident Member American College of Foot and Ankle Surgeons – Resident Member Florida Podiatric Medical Association – Resident Member International Foot and Ankle Foundation – Resident Member

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

1) Galan GP, Ivankiv R, Ramil M. Treatment of Venous Leg Ulcers Utilizing Bacteria-binding Sorbact[®] Acetate Mesh with Monitored Continuous Double Layered Compression. Case Study Report. (*Manuscript in Progress*)

2) Rushing CJ, **Galan GP**, Ivankiv R, Oxios AJ, Rathnayake VR, Spinner SM. Patient Perceived Recovery and Outcomes after First Metatarsophalangeal Joint Implant Arthroplasty. (*Manuscript Submitted- Under Review*)

3) Rushing CJ, **Galan GP**, Ivankiv R, Oxios AJ, Rathnayake VR, Roland D, Merritt G, Epstein J, Spinner SM. Patient Perceived Recovery and Outcomes after Bipolar Radiofrequency Coblation and Platelet Rich Plasma Injection for Refractory Plantar Fasciosis. (*Manuscript Submitted Under Review*)

4) Rushing CJ, **Galan GP**, Ivankiv R, Oxios AJ, Rathnayake VR, Chussid F, Spinner SM. Publication Rates for Oral Manuscript and Poster Presentations from the American College of Foot and Ankle Surgeons: 2010-2014. (*Manuscript Submitted Under Review*)

SURGICAL TRAINING & COURSES

Gabriel Peter Galan, DPM

The Podiatry Institute inc. Rearfoot & Ankle Cadaver Surgical Skills Course &	The Podiatry Institute	Nov. 2017 Decatur, GA
Various Resident and Attending lead, Saw Bones and Cadaver Labs	Westside Regional Medical Center	Jul. 2015 - Present Plantation, FL
Arthrex Arthroscopy Training Lab and Cadaver Workshop	Miami Surgical Center	Feb. 2017 Miami, FL
Miami Osteosynthesis Cadaver Lab on Internal and External Fixation, Anchor, and Ilizarov Technique	Miami Surgical Center	May. 2016 Miami, FL
Wright Medical TAR Prophecy Training Lab & Cadaver Workshop	Westside Regional Medical Center	Jul. 2016 Plantation, FL
Smith and Nephew HAT-TRICK Lesser Toe Repair System Cadaver Lab	Westside Regional Medical Center	Sep. 2016 Planation, FL
Wright Medical External Ring Fixation Cadaver Lab	Westside Regional Medical Center	Nov. 2016 Plantation, FL
11 th Annual International External Fixation Symposium	University of Texas Health Science Center	Dec. 2016 San Antonio, TX
Arthrosurface Foot and Ankle Bio-skills Training Certification and Cadaver Workshop	Miami Anatomical Research Center	Oct. 2015 Miami, FL

LANGUAGES & SKILLS

Fluent in Spanish - speaking, reading, writing

Microsoft and Apple products and systems